
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING
July 6, 2020–8:30 a.m.

Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  
 

3. Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement.   
 

4. Approval of Minutes.  
 

A.   RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the June 1, 2020, Planning Board Rezoning
Meeting.

 

5. Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.  
 

6. Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.  
 

7. Public Hearings.  
 

A.   Case #: Z-2020-05
Applicant: William Joseph, Agent for Patrick Neville, Owner
Address: 8838 Fowler Avenue
Property
Size:
From: HDMU, High Density Mixed Use district (25 du/acre)
To: HC/LI-NA, Heavy Commercial Light Industrial district, prohibiting

the subsequent establishment of any microbreweries,
microdistilleries, microbreweries, bars, nightclubs, or adult
entertainment uses (25 du/acre)

 

B.   Case #: Z-2020-06



Applicant: Tom Hammond, Agent for Anthony Baroco, Owner
Address: Halcyon Circle
Property Size: 9.99 (+/-) acres
From: MDR, Medium Density Residential district (ten du/acre)
To: Com, Commercial (25 du/acre)

 

8. Adjournment.  
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   4. A.           
Meeting Date: 07/06/2020  

Agenda Item:
RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the Meeting Resume'
Minutes of the June 1, 2020, Planning Board Rezoning Meeting.

Attachments
Draft June 1, 2020 Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD QUASI-JUDICIAL REZONING

 June 1, 2020

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:35 A.M. – 9:30 A.M.)

Present: Reid Rushing   
  Jay Ingwell   
  Wayne Briske, Chairman   
  Patty Hightower   
  Eric Fears   
  Gary Sammons   
  Walker Wilson   
  Stephen Opalenik   
Absent: Timothy Pyle
Staff Present: Allyson Lindsay, Urban Planner II

Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Administrative Supervisor
Kia Johnson, Assistant County Attorney
Kim Wilson, Urban Planner I

 

 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
 

3.  Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement. 
 
  Motion by Walker Wilson, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to waive the reading of the legal advertisement. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Reid Rushing (ABSENT) 
  Jay Ingwell (ABSENT) 
  Timothy Pyle (ABSENT) 

 

4.  Approval of Minutes.
 

5.  Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.
 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Gary Sammons 

Motion was made to accept the meeting package. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Reid Rushing (ABSENT) 
  Jay Ingwell (ABSENT) 
  Timothy Pyle (ABSENT) 

 

6.  Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.
 



 

7.  Public Hearings.
 

A.     Case #: 2020-03
Applicant: Tom Hammond, Agent for

Forrest Homes and Steele
Construction Inc., Owner

Address: 5250 Blue Angel Parkway
Property
Size:

7.66 (+/-) acres

From: LDR, Low Density
Residential (4 du/acre)

To: MDR, Medium Density
Residential (10 du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site.

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item.

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any conflict
of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Walker Wilson 

Motion was made to recommend approval to the BCC. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Timothy Pyle (ABSENT) 
 

B.     Case #: Z-2020-04
Applicant: William Stokes, Esq./Clark

Partington, Agent for Joe
Baudendistel/Home Page
Services, LLC

Address: 1303 Gulf Beach Highway
Property
Size:

0.32 (+/-) acres

From: HDMU, High Density
Mixed-use district ( 25
du/acre)

To: Com, Commercial district (25
du/acre)

Applicant requested that this case be dropped from the agenda and will come back
to a later meeting.

  

 

8.  Adjournment.
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. A.           
Meeting Date: 07/06/2020  
CASE : Z-2020-05
APPLICANT: William Joseph, Agent for Patrick Neville, Owner 

ADDRESS: 8838 & 8840 Fowler Ave 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 10-1S-30-1101-081-001
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed Use Urban  
DISTRICT: 3  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

BCC MEETING DATE: 08/06/2020 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM:  HDMU, High Density Mixed Use district (25 du/acre)

TO:  HC/LI-NA, Heavy Commercial Light Industrial district, prohibiting the subsequent
establishment of any microbreweries, microdistilleries, microbreweries, bars, nightclubs,
or adult entertainment uses (25 du/acre)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan The proposed zoning is consistent with the future
land use (FLU) category as prescribed in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other applicable
goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. If the rezoning is required to
properly enact a proposed FLU map amendment transmitted for state agency review,
the proposed zoning is consistent with the proposed FLU and conditional to its adoption.
CPP FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. The MU-U category is ntended for an
intense mix of residential and non-residential uses while promoting compatible infill
development and the separation of urban and suburban land uses within the category as
a whole. Range of Allowable Uses:Residential, retail and services, professional office,
light industrial, recreational facilities, public and civic, limited agriculture.



CPP FLU 1.5.1 New Development and Redevelopment in Built Areas. To promote the
efficient use of existing public roads, utilities, and service infrastructure, the County will
encourage the redevelopment in under utilized properties to maximize development
densities and intensities located in the MU-S,MU-U, Commercial, and Industrial Future
Land Use categories (with the exception of residential development).

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment to Heavy Commercial/ Light Industrial is consistent with the
intent and purpose of Future Land Use category MU-U, as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1.
Based on the applicants history of the parcel since 2004, it was previously used as an
operational pavement striping business, a listed use under the light industrial services of
the MU-U FLU category. Redevelopment of this property will promote the efficient use of
utilities and infrastructure and redevelopment of an under-utilized property making the
proposed use compatible with the intent of CPP FLU 1.5.1.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code
The proposed zoning is consistent with the purpose and intent and with any other zoning
establishment provisions prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3.
(e) Location criteria. All new non-residential uses proposed within the HC/LI district that are not part of
a planned unit development or not identified as exempt by district regulations shall be on parcels that
satisfy at least one of the following location criteria: 
(1) Proximity to intersection. Along an arterial street and within one-quarter mile of its intersection with an
arterial street.
(2) Site design. Along an arterial street, no more than one-half mile from its intersection with an arterial
street, and all of the following site design conditions: 
a. Not abutting a RR, LDR or MDR zoning district 
b. Any intrusion into a recorded residential subdivision is limited to a corner lot 
c. A system of service roads or shared access is provided to the maximum extent feasible given the lot
area, lot shape, ownership patterns, and site and street characteristics. 
d. Adverse impacts to any adjoining residential uses are minimized by placing the more intensive
elements of the use, such as solid waste dumpsters and truck loading/unloading areas, furthest from the
residential uses. 
e. Location in an area where already established non-residential uses are otherwise consistent with the
HC/LI, and where the new use would constitute infill development of similar intensity as the conforming
development on surrounding parcels. Additionally, the location would promote compact development and
not contribute to or promote strip commercial development. 
(3) Documented compatibility. A compatibility analysis prepared by the applicant provides competent
substantial evidence of unique circumstances regarding the parcel or use that were not anticipated by the
alternative criteria, and the proposed use will be able to achieve long-term compatibility with existing and
potential uses. Additionally, the following conditions exist: 
a. The parcel has not been rezoned by the landowner from the mixed-use, commercial, or industrial
zoning assigned by the county. 
b. If the parcel is within a county redevelopment district, the use will be consistent with the district’s
adopted redevelopment plan, as reviewed and recommended by the Community Redevelopment Agency
(CRA).  
FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is not consistent with the intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code. All new non-residential uses proposed within the Heavy
Commercial/Light Industrial district that are not part of a planned unit development or not
identified as exempt by the district shall be on parcels that satisfy the location criteria



requirements.  Fowler Ave is local street which does not meet the location criteria within
the Heavy Commercial/Light Industrial district. If the rezoning is approved, it would
encourage non-residential uses and more intense uses than allowed in the commercial
district. (Please see additional comments and review from Transportation & Traffic
Operations(TTO). The applicant did not provide a compatibility analysis for review.

 

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses 
All the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not just those anticipated by the rezoning
applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses.  The uses
of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be considered the permitted uses of the
applicable district. Compatibility is not considered with potential conditional uses or with
any nonconforming or unapproved uses.  Also, in establishing the compatibility of a
residential use, there is no additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific
residents or activities protected by fair housing law.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is not compatible with surrounding existing uses in the area. 
Adjacent parcels are zoned  high density mixed use residential. Within the 500 foot
radius, there are properties with zoning districts Medium-Density Residential, High
Density Mixed Use and Conservation. A car towing business across Fowler Ave to the
west, one vacant residential parcel, three single-family residences, two parcels with
multi-family/ apartments, zoned high density mixed use.  The applicant did not provide a
compatibility analysis for review.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate if spot zoning.  Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce a
condition of spot zoning as defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would nevertheless
be transitional in character between the adjoining districts, or the differences with those
districts would be minor or sufficiently limited.  The extent of these mitigating
characteristics or conditions demonstrates an appropriate site specific balancing of
interests between the isolated district and adjoining lands.
As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its
size, that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land.  Such isolated or “spot” zoning is
usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore,
extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in the area.  Spot zoning is
not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining zoning it carries a
higher burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or result in logical and
orderly development

FINDINGS
The proposed zoning will create spot zoning, based on the LDC definition in Chapter 6,
as the requested Heavy Commercial/Light Industrial zoning is different from the zoning
of all contiguous land. Site visit reveals the parcel's location about midway
between Detroit and Nine Mile Rd, with the northern portion of Fowler near Nine Mile
and the southernly portion near Detroit being more commercially developed towards



both major intersection. The proposed zoning request would not create a logical zoning
transition between the High Density Mixed Use districts and other existing zoning
districts in the adjacent area.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate with changed or changing conditions.  
If the land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have changed, the changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the
public interest to allow new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and
the permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl.

FINDINGS
The land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have or have not changed.  Based on the applicant, the current commercial
uses have existed since 2004. The site is located midway between Detroit Ave and Nine
Mile Rd in an area that is currently developed. Allowing a commercial zoning for the
property would contribute to commercial development sprawl. The applicant did not
provide a compatibility analysis for review.

 

Attachments
Working Case File



 
 
 
 
 

Z-2020-05 
 

 



W DETROIT BLVD

DU
RA

ND
AV

E

W NINEMILE RD

CHANDLER
ST

N PALAFOX ST
ORANGE

AVE

CARO
ST

UN
TR

EI
NE

R
AV

E

W HOOD DR
PENS ACOLA

BLVD

VA
NC

E 
AV

E

MAPLE
W

OODS CIR

E ENSLEY
ST

MCGHEE
DR

DUNHURST DR

PAGE
ST

CO
VE

 A
VE

SPRAGUE DR

PENSACOLA
BLV D

PECAN DR

N EW

CASTLE

WA

Y
UNTRE INER

CT

FI
GL

AN
D

AV
E

JU
NI

PE
R 

AV
E

GR
O V

EL
A N

D
AV

E

E NINE MILE RD

CARO
ST

W JOHNSON
AVE

POW ELL
ST

W ILLIS
S T

W NINE MILE RD

AM H
ER

ST
DR

HANNAH ST

BARMEL ST W DEVANE ST

W ENSLEY ST

CARO ST

BO
W

MA
N 

AV
E

ELLIOTT
ST

MA
PL

E
W

OO
DS

CI
R

ELLIOTT ST GA
RD

EN
IA

C I
R

R A
W

L S
AV

E
PO

ND
AV

E

FO
W

LE
R 

AV
E

CLARIDGE
PL

DU
DL

EY
 A

VE

R Y
AN

A V
E

MA
YF

LO
W

ER
 A

VEKATIE
MAE LN

SA
TS

UM
A 

AV
E

W
AL

NU
T A

VE

DO
RI

S
AV

E

RO
SE

 A
VE

CH
ER

RY
AV

E

RYAN
AVE

BUSH ST

SH
AW

 A
VE

CYNTHIA LN

VIRGO RD

WETHERBY
RD

JASMA LN

ROMAR DR
DYKES RD

HO
LS

BE
RR

Y R
D

SHARMON
ST

W O RKMAN
LN

KAYZAN ST

HOLSBERRY
LN

JA
ME

S
TA

YL
OR

 LN

KEYLAN
CV

EASY
ST

HAWKINS ST

REBECCA ST

J E BOYD LN

HANNAH
CIR

TUMBLEWEED
TRL

JONES ST

PENSACOLA BLVD

PENSACOLA
BLVD

MCKINNON LN

NESTLE
DR

MARY
JO WAY

MARYJO WAY

E NINE
MILE RD

PI
TT

MA
N

AV
E

TO RT

UGA

D R

CO
VE

 A
VE

E HOO D
DR

MC
CA

RT
Y

ST

DUKE AVE

CAMBRIDGE

AV E

NIMS
LN

CROQUET
DR PENSACOLA

BLVD

AS
HL

AN
D 

AV
E

GA
RD

E N
I A

CIR

FRETZ ST

BUSH ST
RA

NG
ER

 D
R

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

Z-2020-05
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



FO
W

LE
R 

AV
E

MDR

MDR

HDMU

Con

Com

HC/LIConHDMU

MDR

MDR

HDMU

HDMU

HC/LI

HDMU

FO
W

LE
R 

AV
E

UN
TR

EI
NE

R 
AV

E

POWELL ST

J E BOYD LN
SAGEBRUSH TRL

CARO ST
TUMBLEWEED TRL

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

Z-2020-05
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



FO
W

LE
R 

AV
E

MU-U

MU-U
MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

C
C

MU-U

MU-UMU-U
MU-U

MU-U

FO
W

LE
R 

AV
E

UN
TR

EI
NE

R 
AV

E

POWELL ST

J E BOYD LN
SAGEBRUSH TRL

CARO ST
TUMBLEWEED TRL

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

Z-2020-05
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



FO
W

LE
R 

AV
E

FO
W

LE
R 

AV
E

UN
TR

EI
NE

R 
AV

E

POWELL ST

J E BOYD LN
SAGEBRUSH TRL

CARO ST
TUMBLEWEED TRL

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

Z-2020-05
EXISTING LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer

APARTMENTS

APARTMENTS

RET. POND

SFD

SFD SFD

SFD

SFD
SFD

SFD

VAC.
VAC.

VAC.

SFD
TOWING 

SFDSFD VAC.

SFD
SFD

MULTI
FAMILY

STORAGE

STORAGE



FO
W

LE
R 

AV
E

SAGEBRUSH TRL TUMBLEWEED TRL

FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

Z-2020-05
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



Notice of Public Hearing Sign



Looking East from parcel



Looking East off Fowler Rd



Looking North on Fowler Rd



Looking South on Fowler Rd



Looking West onto parcel



Last Updated: 03/25/20-Rezoning

Escambia County Planningand Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481
http V/mvescamh ia .com/business/d e

Rezoning Application
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number"Z^OPp -OS Accepted by: I t_ PB Meeting TSfr

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: Patrick Neville

Mailing Address: 1901 North East Avenue Panama City, FL 32405

Business Phone: (850) 215-4875 Cell: (850) 8114-0620

Email: pneville(5)ecstriping.com

B. Authorized Agent (if Applicable): William Joseph

Mailing Address: 2791Glen Eden Drive Pensacola, FL 32514

Business Phone: (850) 477-4484 Cell: (850) 450-1978

Email: wioseph(5>ecstriping.com

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more tan one owner, each owner must

complete anAgent Affidavit. Application will be voided ifchanges to this application arefound.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: 8838 & 8840 Fowler Avenue Pensacola, FL 32534

Parcel ID (s): 10-1S-301101-081-001

B. Total acreage of the subject property: 2.4

C. Existing Zoning: HDMU

Proposed Zoning: HC/LI-NA : explain why necessary and/or appropriate

In 2004 Coastline Striping Inc. was established and began operating as a

pavement striping company on the subject parcel. A 2009 buyout changed the

property ownership to Emerald Coast Striping and likewise occupied the

property as a pavement marking company. Another buyout in 2017 changed the

property occupant to Ozark Striping Company for 15 months. As of January 1.

2020, Emerald Coast Stripping is the occupant and owner of subject parcel. With

this 16-vear history the property use has always been compatible with adjacent



















Description:  FOWLER AVE (NEAR 8840 FOWLER)
Start Date:   05/19/2020
Start Time:   0800
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                 Direction: N                         Direction: S             Combined
Time    1st    2nd    3rd    4th   Total     1st    2nd    3rd    4th   Total    Total
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
0000       3      1      1      0      5 |      3      4      2      4     13 |     18
0100       1      1      2      0      4 |      5      0      1      3      9 |     13
0200       0      0      0      1      1 |      1      1      0      0      2 |      3
0300       0      0      2      1      3 |      1      2      1      0      4 |      7
0400       0      4      3      4     11 |      1      1      0      2      4 |     15
0500       4      3      3      7     17 |      5      4      2      4     15 |     32
0600       7      9     13     21     50 |      7     14      6     24     51 |    101
0700      18     17     16     20     71 |     22     20     20     15     77 |    148
0800      19     19     11     22     71 |     19     20     24     26     89 |    160
0900      17     31     16     20     84 |     14     19     27     18     78 |    162
1000      23     26     18     23     90 |     21     29     31     25    106 |    196
1100      30     22     20     26     98 |     21     29     25     25    100 |    198
1200      29     24     28      9     90 |     32     29     37     35    133 |    223
1300      26     23     25     23     97 |     25     30     33     27    115 |    212
1400      27     28     21     34    110 |     38     33     29     31    131 |    241
1500      21     28     28     25    102 |     23     26     28     23    100 |    202
1600      21     27     31     38    117 |     28     22     36     27    113 |    230
1700      25     24     34     28    111 |     31     26     22     27    106 |    217
1800      27     16     20     19     82 |     30     29     30     17    106 |    188
1900      14     25     13     17     69 |     34     14     25     17     90 |    159
2000      11     10     14     10     45 |     24     22     21     16     83 |    128
2100       6      6      2      6     20 |     18      9     10     15     52 |     72
2200       5      2      6      4     17 |      6      5      7      3     21 |     38
2300       6      2      0      1      9 |      1      7      8      4     20 |     29
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
24-Hour Totals:                     1374                                 1618     2992
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                 Peak Volume Information
           Direction: N                Direction: S            Combined Directions
         Hour      Volume            Hour      Volume            Hour      Volume
A.M.      845          86             800          89             845         172
P.M.     1615         121            1200         133            1400         241
Daily    1615         121            1200         133            1400         241



Description:  FOWLER AVE (NEAR 8840 FOWLER)
Start Date:   05/20/2020
Start Time:   0800
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                 Direction: N                         Direction: S             Combined
Time    1st    2nd    3rd    4th   Total     1st    2nd    3rd    4th   Total    Total
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
0000       3      0      0      2      5 |      1      6      0      4     11 |     16
0100       1      0      0      0      1 |      2      2      1      2      7 |      8
0200       0      0      0      0      0 |      0      0      0      0      0 |      0
0300       1      1      0      1      3 |      0      0      3      0      3 |      6
0400       1      3      2      4     10 |      1      0      1      0      2 |     12
0500       5      3      6      5     19 |      2      3      6      7     18 |     37
0600       7      4     15     19     45 |      9     20      9      9     47 |     92
0700      13     15     15     27     70 |     13     17     26     22     78 |    148
0800      12     17     11     19     59 |     20     23     18     15     76 |    135
0900      14     22     15     17     68 |     14     24     18     23     79 |    147
1000      16     19     14     23     72 |     18     23     23     24     88 |    160
1100      24     13     14     22     73 |     20     24     16     26     86 |    159
1200      23     21     21     21     86 |     28     27     21     29    105 |    191
1300      21     21     21     21     84 |     28     27     28     35    118 |    202
1400      22     17     20     16     75 |     29     27     26     24    106 |    181
1500      21     27     27     29    104 |     24     29     16     36    105 |    209
1600      32     28     22     34    116 |     28     36     24     23    111 |    227
1700      31     21     24     20     96 |     28     28     23     23    102 |    198
1800      15     20     22     12     69 |     29     18     22     26     95 |    164
1900      13     14     16      7     50 |     19     18     17     17     71 |    121
2000      11     11      7      7     36 |     18     10     16     15     59 |     95
2100       5     10     12      6     33 |     13     19      7     17     56 |     89
2200       3      6      3      3     15 |      8      7      4     11     30 |     45
2300       4      4      1      1     10 |      7      5      6      2     20 |     30
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
24-Hour Totals:                     1199                                 1473     2672
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                 Peak Volume Information
           Direction: N                Direction: S            Combined Directions
         Hour      Volume            Hour      Volume            Hour      Volume
A.M.      730          71             730          91             730         162
P.M.     1530         116            1545         124            1545         235
Daily    1530         116            1545         124            1545         235



Description:  FOWLER AVE NORTH OF LOWES DRIVEWAY
Start Date:   05/19/2020
Start Time:   0800
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                 Direction: N                         Direction: S             Combined
Time    1st    2nd    3rd    4th   Total     1st    2nd    3rd    4th   Total    Total
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
0000       5      5      2      0     12 |      2      3      2      4     11 |     23
0100       2      1      2      0      5 |      4      0      1      4      9 |     14
0200       1      0      0      1      2 |      1      1      1      1      4 |      6
0300       0      0      2      1      3 |      1      1      1      1      4 |      7
0400       0      3      1      2      6 |      1      2      3      3      9 |     15
0500       2      3      4     10     19 |      7      5      5     12     29 |     48
0600      11     12     17     27     67 |     16     15     14     30     75 |    142
0700      17     24     22     25     88 |     31     34     23     35    123 |    211
0800      28     28     32     38    126 |     32     50     61     61    204 |    330
0900      52     59     58     36    205 |     64     54     65     61    244 |    449
1000      52     57     47     63    219 |     44     53     59     55    211 |    430
1100      57     64     54     56    231 |     64     53     48     59    224 |    455
1200      56     53     58     42    209 |     78     75     66     65    284 |    493
1300      58     62     51     60    231 |     63     57     58     62    240 |    471
1400      61     52     62     65    240 |     70     56     66     55    247 |    487
1500      65     65     68     59    257 |     35     51     65     60    211 |    468
1600      55     67     47     63    232 |     51     44     56     61    212 |    444
1700      55     47     44     56    202 |     54     51     55     39    199 |    401
1800      32     35     43     42    152 |     51     48     45     42    186 |    338
1900      39     39     35     29    142 |     53     20     26     33    132 |    274
2000      27     16     20     19     82 |     32     24     25     19    100 |    182
2100      16     11      7     10     44 |     22     12      9     15     58 |    102
2200       6      2      6      4     18 |      5      7      7      2     21 |     39
2300       7      3      0      1     11 |      2      7      6      4     19 |     30
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
24-Hour Totals:                     2803                                 3056     5859
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                 Peak Volume Information
           Direction: N                Direction: S            Combined Directions
         Hour      Volume            Hour      Volume            Hour      Volume
A.M.      845         207             845         244             845         451
P.M.     1445         263            1200         284            1200         493
Daily    1445         263            1200         284            1145         501



Description:  FOWLER AVE NORTH OF LOWES DRIVEWAY
Start Date:   05/20/2020
Start Time:   0800
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                 Direction: N                         Direction: S             Combined
Time    1st    2nd    3rd    4th   Total     1st    2nd    3rd    4th   Total    Total
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
0000       4      0      0      3      7 |      3      4      0      6     13 |     20
0100       5      0      0      1      6 |      1      2      1      2      6 |     12
0200       0      0      0      0      0 |      1      0      0      0      1 |      1
0300       3      1      0      1      5 |      0      0      2      1      3 |      8
0400       1      3      0      1      5 |      1      1      1      4      7 |     12
0500       3      3      7      4     17 |      4      1      6     15     26 |     43
0600       9      6     23     24     62 |     17     23     17     24     81 |    143
0700      16     18     29     40    103 |     24     24     44     49    141 |    244
0800      31     32     25     35    123 |     35     41     46     54    176 |    299
0900      41     43     31     33    148 |     39     45     40     44    168 |    316
1000      39     37     40     40    156 |     44     44     59     51    198 |    354
1100      52     50     45     31    178 |     49     44     44     52    189 |    367
1200      44     46     53     49    192 |     55     61     56     39    211 |    403
1300      58     42     44     42    186 |     45     42     44     43    174 |    360
1400      55     51     43     44    193 |     55     51     41     56    203 |    396
1500      49     40     53     54    196 |     40     48     52     47    187 |    383
1600      50     53     43     68    214 |     47     53     51     53    204 |    418
1700      60     47     40     37    184 |     43     39     46     34    162 |    346
1800      26     39     38     31    134 |     47     21     32     36    136 |    270
1900      28     29     38     18    113 |     27     31     29     28    115 |    228
2000      31     18     17     15     81 |     22     21     24     21     88 |    169
2100       7      8     21      9     45 |     12     21      7     15     55 |    100
2200       5      6      6      9     26 |      6     10      5      9     30 |     56
2300       8      3      1      2     14 |      8      6      3      2     19 |     33
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
24-Hour Totals:                     2388                                 2593     4981
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                 Peak Volume Information
           Direction: N                Direction: S            Combined Directions
         Hour      Volume            Hour      Volume            Hour      Volume
A.M.      845         150             830         184             830         328
P.M.     1615         224            1200         211            1615         424
Daily    1615         224            1145         224            1615         424









3363 WEST PARK PLACE • PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32505 • 850-595-3404 • 850-595-3405 (FAX) 

 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Andrew Holmer, Division Manager 

Development Services Department 
 
FROM: Terri V. Malone, AICP, Transportation Planner 
  Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
 
RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2020-5 

 
TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case Z-2020-5 8838 Fowler Avenue (HDMU to LI-NA), 
agenda item for the Planning Board meeting scheduled for July 2, 2020. Please see the below 
comments. 

 
Fowler Avenue is a 2-lane roadway without paved shoulders. Near the parcel in question, the 
traveling roadway width varies from 21 to 22 feet.  The right-of-way width is 50 feet.   

 
Fowler Avenue is a classified as a local road and is not included in the Florida-Alabama 
TPO’s Congestion Management Process Plan. According to the Land Development 
Code and for locational purposes only, the County Engineer may designate a local 
roadway as a collector if all five criteria are met.  Fowler Avenue was not designated as 
a collector street because all five criteria were not met.  The five criteria are listed 
below. 
 

1. Twenty-two-foot width of pavement (two lanes) or more. (The measured width directly in 
front of the applicant’s address, 8838 Fowler Avenue was 22 feet.  However, the 
roadway width was measured at 21 feet less than 350 feet on either side of the 
driveway. Therefore, the roadway width criterion is not met) 

2. Posted speed limit of 35 mph or more. (35MPH posted) 

3. Signalized intersection on the segment or at its termini. (signal at the Nine Mile 
intersection) 

4. Connection to a collector or arterial street.  (Nine Mile to the north – Arterial and 
Detroit to the south – Collector) 

5. Average annual daily traffic at least 1,500 vehicles. (24-hour traffic counts were per 
formed on 5/19/2020 and 5/20/2020 and resulted in daily traffic counts of 2,992 and 
2,672, respectively.) 

 
 



TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the comments above hold 
no bearing on any future TTO comments during the Development Review process. 

  
cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director 
 Christine Fanchi, TTO Division, Engineering Department 

Joy Jones, P.E., Engineering Department Director 
 Kim Wilson, Development Services Department 
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. B.           
Meeting Date: 07/06/2020  
CASE : Z-2020-06
APPLICANT: Tom Hammond, Agent for Anthony Baroco, Owner 

ADDRESS: Halcyon Circle 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 26-2S-31-1000-004-001
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed Use Suburban  
DISTRICT: 1  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

BCC MEETING DATE: 08/06/2020 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: MDR, Medium Density Residential district (ten du/acre)

TO: Com, Commercial (25 du/acre)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
The proposed zoning is consistent with the future land use (FLU) category as prescribed
in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan.  If the rezoning is required to properly enact a proposed FLU map
amendment transmitted for state agency review, the proposed zoning is consistent with
the proposed FLU and conditional to its adoption.

CPP FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. The Mixed-Use Suburban (MU-S) Future
Land Use (FLU) category is intended for a mix of residential and nonresidential uses
while promoting compatible infill development and the separation of urban and suburban
land uses. Range of allowable uses include:
Residential, Retail and Services, Professional Office, Recreational Facilities, Public and



Civic. The maximum residential density is twenty five dwelling units per acre.
FLU 1.1.9 Buffering. In the LDC, Escambia County shall ensure the compatibility of
adjacent land uses by requiring buffers designed to protect lower intensity uses from
more intensive uses, such as residential from commercial. Buffers shall also
be used to protect agricultural activities from the disruptive impacts of nonagricultural
land uses and protect nonagricultural uses from normal agricultural activities.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment to Com is consistent with the intent and purpose of Future
Land Use category MU-S as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1 which allowes a mix of residential
and non-residential uses.  Buffering will be required to protect the residential uses from
the more intense commercial activites, which will be reviewed during the site plan review
process.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code
The proposed zoning is not consistent with the purpose and intent and with any other
zoning establishment provisions prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3.
Sec. 3-2.7 Medium Density Residential district (MDR).
(a) Purpose. The Medium Density Residential (MDR) district establishes appropriate
areas and land use regulations for residential uses at medium densities within suburban
or urban areas. The primary intent of the district is to provide for residential
neighborhood development in an efficient urban pattern of well-connected streets and at
greater dwelling unit density than the Low Density Residential district. Residential uses
within the MDR district are limited to single-family and two-family dwellings. The district
allows non-residential uses that are compatible with suburban and urban residential
neighborhoods.
LDC Sect. 3-2.10 Com
(a) Purpose. The Commercial (Com) district establishes appropriate areas and land use
regulations for general commercial activities, especially the retailing of commodities and
services. The primary intent of the district is to allow more diverse and intense
commercial uses than the neighborhood commercial allowed within the mixed-use
districts. To maintain compatibility with surrounding uses, all commercial operations
within the Commercial district are limited to the confines of buildings and not allowed to
produce undesirable effects on surrounding property.
To retain adequate area for commercial activities, new and expanded residential
development within the district is limited, consistent with the Commercial (C) future land
use category
LDC 3-2.10 Location criteria. All new non-residential uses proposed within the
Commercial district that are not part of a planned unit development or not identified as
exempt by the district shall be on parcels that satisfy at least one of the following location
criteria:
(1) Proximity to intersection. Along an arterial or collector street and within one-quarter
mile of its intersection with an arterial street.
(2) Proximity to traffic generator. Along an arterial or collector street and within a
one-quarter mile radius of an individual traffic generator of more than 600 daily trips,
such as an apartment complex, military base, college campus, hospital, shopping mall or
similar generator.



similar generator.
(3) Infill development. Along an arterial or collector street, in an area where already
established non-residential uses are otherwise consistent with the Commercial district,
and where the new use would constitute infill development of
similar intensity as the conforming development on surrounding parcels. Additionally, the
location would promote compact development and not contribute to or promote strip
commercial development.
(4) Site design. Along an arterial or collector street, no more than one-half mile from its
intersection with an arterial or collector street, not abutting a single-familyresidential
zoning district (RR, LDR or MDR), and all of the following site design
conditions:
a. Any Intrusion into a recorded subdivision is limited to a corner lot.
b. A system of service roads or shared access is provided to the maximum extent made
feasible by lot area, shape, ownership patterns, and site and street characteristics.
c. Adverse impacts to any adjoining residential uses are minimized by placing the more
intensive elements of the use, such as solid waste dumpsters and truck
loading/unloading areas, furthest from the residential uses.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is not consistent with the intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code due to the following reasons below.
 The requested zoning to commercial would allow uses ranging from neighborhood
commercial to light industrial and the intent of the MDR zoning is to allow for residential
neighborhood development limited to single-family and two-family dwellings. 
Further more, the site and building requirements for Commercial will be a substantial
increase in density from 10 dwelling units per acre to 25 dwelling units per acre.
The property has addressed street frontage along Halcyon, a local roadway with the
southern portion of the property facing Lillian highway, an arterial roadway.  Although the
property is within one quarter mile of its intersection with Bauer road, the roadway
classification for Bauer is a collector not arterial as noted in LDC 3-2.10(e)(1). If the
request to commercial is approved, this would allow for intense commercial activity to
ingress/egress the local road currently utilized by an existing residential neighborhood. 
The majority of parcels adjacent to and around the subject property are zoned MDR. 
There are  four commercially zoned parcels and two parcels of HDMU located across
Lillian, there are four HDMU parcels adjacent to and to the west of the property. There
is Crown Pointe, a residential subdivision to the east, zoned HC/LI.  Vacant parcels
would not count towards infill,  as their uses are subject to their zoning designation. 
There isn't enough commercial developments in the area to consider the change to be
infill as listed in the criteria in 3-2.10(e)(3).  A commercial use would not be similar in
intensity or density to the surrounding residential parcels, contributing to strip commercial
development and create adverse impacts on the residence in this area.

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses 



Compatible with surrounding uses 
All the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not just those anticipated by the rezoning
applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses.  The uses
of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be considered the permitted uses of the
applicable district. Compatibility is not considered with potential conditional uses or with
any nonconforming or unapproved uses.  Also, in establishing the compatibility of a
residential use, there is no additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific
residents or activities protected by fair housing law.
FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is not compatible with surrounding existing uses in the area.
Within the 500 radius impact area, staff observed properties with zoning districts MDR,
HDMU, Com, and HC/LI. There are single-family, a church, a commerce park consisting
of retail sales and services. and vacant parcels in the area of the subject property. 
While there are HC/LI zoned parcels to the east, the use is residential in the form of a
platted subdivision.  The request to commercial would be a substantial upzoning that will
impact the well established residential development.  Being that the surrounding uses
are primarily residential, changing the subjet property to commercial would not be
compatible to the current zoning of MDR.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate if spot zoning.  Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce a
condition of spot zoning as defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would nevertheless
be transitional in character between the adjoining districts, or the differences with those
districts would be minor or sufficiently limited.  The extent of these mitigating
characteristics or conditions demonstrates an appropriate site specific balancing of
interests between the isolated district and adjoining lands.
As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its
size, that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land.  Such isolated or “spot” zoning is
usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore,
extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in the area.  Spot zoning is
not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining zoning it carries a
higher burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or result in logical and
orderly development
FINDINGS
The request to change the zoning to Commercial is spot zoning due to the fact adjacent
parcels are currently zoned MDR and HDMU, with the only commercial zoning across
Lillian Highway to the south.  A request to change the zoning to commercial would
substantially increase the density more than the adjacent properties and would not be
transitional in character. Commercial zoning provides transitions between areas zoned
or used as high density mixed-use, heavy commercial , or industrial, which is
not dominate in the area.  Commercial zoning would allow more intense uses not
allowed by parcels of residential zoning, therefore the request to commercial would not
contribute to a logical and orderly development.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate with changed or changing conditions.  



Appropriate with changed or changing conditions.  
If the land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have changed, the changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the
public interest to allow new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and
the permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl.
FINDINGS
There has been no change or additions to the land uses or in the area surrounding the
the subject property and allowing the request to Commercial will allow more intense
development for the surrounding residential uses, contributing to urban sprawl.

Attachments
Working Case File



 
 
 
 
 

Z-2020-06 
 

 



LILLIAN HWY

C ROWN POINTE
BLVD

JU
AN

 R
D

NIX
RD

AI
LA

NT
HUS DR

CASTLE
POINTE W AY

ARU B A DR

S TERLING W AY
AMETHYST DR

HALCYON
DR

ONYX
TRL

LI
T T

LE
CR

EE
K

LN

TR
OU

T R
D

HA
NN

A'
S

TE
R

AR
UBA DR

JO
AQ

UI
N 

RD

L ILLIAN HW Y

CROWN
POINTE BLVD

BEN
NI

NG
P L

BARK LE
Y

S T

AIL

ANTHUSCIR

HARTUNG
AVE

JO
AQ

UI
N 

RD

MIRAM
AR

DR
BELIZE DR

LITTLE CREEK DR

H ALCYONCIR

BA
UE

R
RD

BRONSON RD

PERDIDO BAY

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

Z-2020-06
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



HALCYON CIR

MDR

Com

HDMU
MDR

HDMU

MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

LDR

LDR

LDR

Com

S

T ERLING W AY

TREASURECT
CASTLE

POINTE WAY

CALINDA DR

LILLIAN HWY

MIRAMAR DR

BA
UE

R R
D

HALCYON CIR

LILLIAN HW Y

PERDIDO BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

Z-2020-06
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



HALCYON CIR

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

C

MU-U
C MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S
MU-S

S

T ERLING W AY

TREASURECT
CASTLE

POINTE WAY

CALINDA DR

LILLIAN HWY

MIRAMAR DR

BA
UE

R R
D

HALCYON CIR

LILLIAN HW Y

PERDIDO BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

Z-2020-06
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



HALCYON CIR

S

T ERLING W AY

TREASURECT
CASTLE

POINTE WAY

CALINDA DR

LILLIAN HWY

MIRAMAR DR

BA
UE

R R
D

HALCYON CIR

LILLIAN HW Y

PERDIDO BAY

PERDIDO
HEIGHTS

PARADISE BEACH
COMMERCE PARK

CROWN
POINTE
PHASE 3

JOAQUIN
ROAD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

Z-2020-06
EXISTING LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

SF
SF

SFSF

SF

SF

SFSF

SF

SF

SFSF

SF

SF

SF SF

SFSF
SF SF SF

SF
SF

SF SFSF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF SF
SF SF SF

SF

SF
SF

CHURCH

COM

COMCOM COM
COM

VAC

VAC

SF

SF SF

SF SF SF

SF

COM
COM



LILLIAN HWY

LI
LL

IA
N

HW
Y LI

LL
IA

N
HW

Y

HALCYON DR

BA
UE

R R
D

L ILLIAN HW Y

MIRAMAR DR

HALCYON CIR

FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

Z-2020-06
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public hearing sign



Looking onto subject 
property from across 

Lillian Hwy



Looking across Lillian 
Hwy from subject 

property



Looking west from 
property on Lillian Hwy



Looking east along Lillian 
Hwy from property



Looking onto subject 
property from 

commerce park across 
Lillian Hwy



Looking at the commerce 
park across from the 

western portion of subject 
parcel



Another view of 
commercial development 

across Lillian Hwy.



Looking west toward 
traffic light at Lillian 

Hwy & Bauer Rd



Looking at residential 
parcel on Lillian Hwy 
adjacent to subject 

property



looking down 
the eastern 
entrance of 

Halcyon





ooking west along 
backside of Halcyon 

Circle



Looking into the 
subject property 

from Halcyon Circle



Looking south toward 
Lillian Hwy on the 

western entrance of 
Halcyon Circle 



Looking onto the 
church on Lillian Hwy 

and Halcyon Circle 



HAMMOND ENGINEERING, INC.
Florida Certificate of Authorization No. 00009130

Alabama Certificate of Authorization No. 3277

May 6, 2020

Mrs. Allyson Lindsay
Planning Board Coordinator
Development Services Bureau
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida 32505

Reference: 26-2S-31-1000-004-001

Halcyon Circle
HEI Project No. 19-030

Dear Allyson:

The above referenced parcels currently have a zoning of MDR and has not been
developed. The parcel is located between Hwy 98 and Halcyon Circle just east of the
Hwy 98/Bauer Road intersection in Escambia County, FL. We request the parcels be re-
zoned to COM.

We have attached all of the required items listed on the re-zoning application. Please
review these items and provide the county's findings at your earliest convenience. Should
you have questions or comments, please give us a call.

Sincerely,

HAMMOND ENGINEERING, INC.

Thomas G. Hammond, Jr., PE.
President

Attachments

3802 North "S" Street PENSACOLA, FL 32505


























	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft June 1, 2020 Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Minutes
	Z-2020-05
	Att1_Working Case File
	Z-2020-05
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	ELU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof Of Ownership
	Applicants Traffic Count
	Boundary Survey
	Applicants Maps
	TTO Comments

	Z-2020-06
	Att1_Working Case File
	Z-2020-06
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	ELU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Applicants Criteria
	Proof Of Ownership
	Boundary Survey


